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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 10 October 2018 12:00 PM

ANG Yvonne
CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent; matthew.ng hj@axa.com.sg; Olivia Lau

(LKKAuto); KKLaU; 5UR

RE: Assistance required : Effect N4V for SKS6858Y VOLKSWAGEN J ETTA GP 1 4 T5l

A/r

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SKS 6858Y is $55K-$56K (Estimated) as at Oct 18'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: NG Matthew <matthew. nghj@axa.com.sg>

sent: wednesday, 10 october 2018 11:02 AM

To: bhtay@a utoprobe.com.sg; ad min @a utoprobe.com.sg; ricky@rta.com.s8; olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivialau @lkkauto.com>; nick@ lbs-auto.com; moto rsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLaU <kklau @ lkkauto.com>;

jimmy.lee@ prio rityservices.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; cynth ia, o ng @ prio rityse rvices. sg;

bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson @ lbs-a uto.com; LKK Va luation <va luation@ lkkauto.com>;

elson @ rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patric k.soo @ a-pa c.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.a ng@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO

Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required : Effect MV for SKS6858Y VOLKSWAGEN JETTA GP 1.4 TSI A/T

Dear partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the market va lue for this case.

DOA: O3/10/2A18

Tha nks & regards
Matthew NG
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Sent from my iPad

---Disclaimer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reprod uce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity ofthe AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner lD tYPoi

Owner lDl

Vehiclc O€tailt
V€hicle No I

VehiclEto b€Exported:

lntcnded DeteSistrntion Date:

Vehicl€ Make:

Vehi.le Model:

PrimarYColour;

M rnuta.turjng Yea r;

Engine No.r

Chassis r'1o :

Maximum PowerOutPUti

Open Market Value:

O.iginal Rcgistratlon Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paidl

lntended PARF Rebate Detai15

P,ARF Elisibilityi

coE

Singnpore NRIC

61566

sxs6858Y

10Oct2018
VOLKSWACEN

lEfi A 6p 1.4 TSI 90 A/T HL',l634G5

2014

c^xF 19804

wv\rzzz16ZFMOO2378
9o.O kw (120 bhp)

519.614.00

29 Art 2Ol9

29 Apt 2015

0

59.614.OO

2B A.$ 2025

$7,210.0o

. 28 APr 2025

A- Car up to 16OOcc &97kW (13ObhP)

10

$67.601.00

$44,278.0O

$51.,48S.00

DOR :

cexq)

s\r,r\ls f':l



Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singaporg - sgCarMart

Hiqal:ne

Rare Deall Highlne I'lodel. Genulne Agentveifled Low Plieage. Hiqh COE Wth N qh P.perVatue. Se[na Near ExDori VaLue. 1WV Erhus]ast Wth F!
VGs Mairra:Ied ae{oras. r^lended waralry Opto.s. Ne

po,r.d Os.O.r.2{Is Tr.\ 2trt5 VDtswaq.r tena,2015 vo[svraqen letta, Volk$rag€i ]etrr, votksnai$ rta Votksvraqen,

Volkswageh letta GP 1,4ATSI 957,800 $8,250 /yr 20,Apr2015 1,390 cc 24,000 km sedan

very safe Buy, Paper VaLue Already Above $sokl very Low l4ileage Donel 24000 Km Only. Look No Fu.ther rmmacutate Condirion. $5K Down with
r.4onthly $779 Only. Ca I Fast For viewing Appointrnent. Best oe..,,

Trq! 2!15 voll\Ra9rn l"'1., 2015 volksvrn!h jeLrd vokr{dqen l€n., vorsw.!.. .il: \,.1i(!,r.!.r,

Volk.wagen .letta 1.4A TSI

..!;.i:!f,nB

: .:ia-:t:rL.

959,999 $8,680 /yr 26-Feb-2015 1,390 cc J2,433 km

l Owner, Fllly r.4a inta ned By Agenl lust Serviced, O 9 nal Condition, Please Call Or SMS t4obite For More lrformation Or V ewing.

ra!:20iiv.tsra9cntrna.20t5lntk3wa9enteft;VoIsvaqsJ€[.,votks,:::!r1r].Ni,i.i^ia_oe|,
r: j I ,voL./.( \

Volkswagen letta GP 1.4A TSI $63,200 $7,68a lyt 29-Sep,2o1s 1,390 cc - Sedan

Elegant Grcy, One Owner Oily, High ArfValue, Acc dent Free, Serviced By Agent, Very Wett Nlairtained, High paper Febare VatLre, Dr ve Aday w th
Minimlm Dowr Payment, Flexible in-hous€ Loan Packages Ava...

Prim€ Motor & Leasing

poj..l c:.o..2r]1s Taqs iors !olsraq.n t!na, ?0t5 !o ltsvJrqen jcta, vok$ragcn Jctr, lotk$aqo tcfir,.iot[r!!{]cn,

save ihis search c'te'ia, t! qrt e.nai aets whenelera nrlt.h 6lo!n!.

For od advedkemenis, vlew lxpired ads <Back(1234)Ncxt"

Home New Cars Used Cars Sell l4y Car Directory Prodlcts Insurance Artic e Forum Resources

Eng Cap i.4ilea9e

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us : Careers Contact Us Sltemap Terms of Service Privacy Policy i Personat Oata protection Statement

@2004-2018 sqcart\4art. Att riqhts reserved.

httpsi//www.sgcarmart.com/used cars/listing.php? BRSR=0&N.4OD=Volkswaqen&l\y' Nl O=Jetta&RPG=20&VEH=0&RG D=2015 3i3


